
From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 8/27/2013 10:56:20 AM
To: Campbell, Michael (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Commute with down bridge

Lukas valley 110k. It’s a randon event, a populaire.

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2013 10:56 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: RE: Commute with down bridge

When is your event? And remind me, what’s the name of it?

From: Dietz, Sidney fmailto:SBD4@pqe.com1 
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2013 10:54 AM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: Re: Commute with down bridge

I think Wed I'm doing the usual. Thurs I think I might just do the usual thing an hour earlier
rather than ferry. As for training, will take xtra long rides this weekend. Sorry!

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: Campbell, Michael fmailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.qovl 
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2013 10:46 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: Commute with down bridge

Hey, do you know what you are going to do wed - Fri this week? Ferry?
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Are they gonna run extra boats? I’m a little scared at how packed BART might be - but then 
again, maybe folks will just take vacation or something.

Oh, and forgot to ask you ... you training for that big ride, or what?

PG&ETs committed to protecting ,our customers' privacy. , , . , ,To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/pnvacy/customer/

SB GT&S 0311158

http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/pnvacy/customer/

